

Date 3/8/14

Holiday Inn Circle, Forsyth, GA

Meeting opened with moment of silence, followed by the Serenity Prayer

Twelve Concepts – Sean S

Twelve Traditions – Shandra

PR Region Chair	Mary Ellen	Present
PR Region Vice Chair	Patrick	Present
PR Secretary	Danny	Present

Web Facilitator Jim Present

1	Central Savannah River Area	Dennis - present
2	Chattahoochee/Flint River Area	absent
3	Coastal Area	absent
4	East End Area	Joe - present
5	Extreme Northern Area	Jim - present
6	Marietta Area	absent
7	Midtown Area	absent
8	North Atlanta Area	absent
9	North East Georgia Area	absent
10	Piedmont Area	absent
11	Savannah Low Country Area	Shandra - present
12	South Central Georgia Area	absent
13	South Georgia Area	absent
14	South Atlanta Area	Sean - present
15	West End Area	Dwayne - present

Total of 6 out of 15 areas were represented.

Area Reports were given. **See attached.**

Motion carried/ not carried to waive reading of the minutes. Minutes approved with no/with corrections.

Chair Report

See attached report - verbal report given.

Vice Chair Report

See attached report – verbal report given.

WEB Report – We had over 8000 visits to the website last quarter with close to 5000 of the as not revisits, 2500 were brand new visits, handled 213 calls through the phone system. Is seeking help from areas in handling the regional website particularly in Linux systems.

OLD BUSINESS – Talked about PSA’s and up coming GRCNA workshop.

NEW BUSINESS – Talked about video production work for PSA for region and local area’s. we had nominations for the upcoming Regional PR committee. Mary Ellen nominated and accepted a second term as PR chair. Broke into small groups for GRCNA workshop planning. Workshop to be @10:30 in the Cobb/DeKalb room.

Summary of Area Reports

See attached reports for additional information

- Central Savanna is new to PR and is excited and will to learn. Wants to develop unity in their area.
- East End is having learning day in partnership with other Area’s April 26th. Has calendar set for the up coming year.
- Extreme Northern Area is new and transitioning into the position. Is updating there area website and the regional website for their area. Seeking help with a an issue involving meetings that chose to no longer be part of NA.
- Savanna Low Country has a growing committee involved with area activities up coming through the next quarter.
- South Atlanta Area is doing an outreach to area group conscience meeting about PR and sub committee service. Looking into new phone providers for phone line.
- West End area is building an area website but having technical issues with it. Doing lots of community outreach.

Next Regional PR sub committee meeting wil be June 14th 2014

RSC PR REPORT FORM

DATE:

NAME OF AREA:

PR CHAIRPERSON:

CONTACT INFO: Phone:

Email:

Address:

CURRENT PROJECTS OR ACTIVITIES;

NEW MEETINGS/PRESENTATIONS:

PROBLEMS OR SITUATIONS:

WHAT CAN RSC PR DO BETTER TO SERVE YOU?

OTHER IMPORTANT INFORMATION: